

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS

Statutory Authority: 21 Delaware Code, Section 4504 (21 **Del.C.** §4504)
2 **DE Admin. Code** 2405

ERRATA

2405 Oversize/Overweight Hauling Permit Policy and Procedures Manual

* **Please Note:** The Department of Transportation, Division of Transportation Solutions, regulation, 2 **DE Admin. Code** 2405 Oversize/Overweight Hauling Permit Policy and Procedures Manual, was published as proposed in the *Delaware Register of Regulations*, 26 **DE Reg.** 829 (04/01/23). A submitted amendment to subsection 1.2.4 was inadvertently not included. In addition, an amendment to subsection 4.6.1.6 was inadvertently not underlined in the April *Register*.

Subsection 1.2.4 should have read:

- 1.2.4 A permit shall be required for movement on the highways of the State of Delaware when any vehicle, vehicle combination, vehicle and load combination, ~~and/or~~ or equipment or machinery being moved under its own power exceeds the dimensional ~~and/or~~ or weight limits set forth in Chapter 45, Title 21 of the Delaware Code. The limitations are described in Section 2.0 of this ~~Manual~~ regulation.

Subsection 4.6.1.6 should have read:

- 4.6.1.6 Two ~~(2)~~ escort vehicles are required for vehicles and loads ~~fifteen~~ 15 feet ~~(15')~~ or more in height. One ~~(1)~~ escort vehicle shall be in front of the over height vehicle or load and ~~one (1)~~ 1 behind. A separate state police escort (third escort) is required for vehicles and loads ~~seventeen~~ 17 feet - ~~six~~ 6 inches ~~(17' 6")~~ or more in height.

2 **DE Admin. Code** 2405 Oversize/Overweight Hauling Permit Policy and Procedures Manual was previously published as proposed in September 2022 and final in November 2022. The numbering in subsection 4.5.4.2 was inadvertently published incorrectly.

Subsection 4.5.4.2 was published as:

- 4.5.4.2 The lists of permanently and temporarily restricted routes can be found on DeIDOT's website at the following locations:
- 4.5.4.2.1 Permanently Restricted Routes: <https://www.deldot.gov/osow/application/permrestrictions>
 - 4.5.4.2.2 Temporarily Restricted Routes: <https://www.deldot.gov/osow/application/temprestrictions>
 - 4.5.4.2.3 The Department reserves the right to route vehicles to a permanently or temporarily restricted route on a case-by-case basis.
 - 4.5.4.2.4 The Department also reserves the right to change the list of permanently ~~and/or~~ or temporarily restricted routes at any time without notice to the permittee.

Subsection 4.5.4.2 should have read:

- 4.5.4.2 The lists of permanently and temporarily restricted routes can be found on DeIDOT's website at the following locations:
- 4.5.4.2.1 Permanently Restricted Routes: <https://www.deldot.gov/osow/application/permrestrictions>
 - 4.5.4.2.2 Temporarily Restricted Routes: <https://www.deldot.gov/osow/application/temprestrictions>
 - 4.5.4.3 The Department reserves the right to route vehicles to a permanently or temporarily restricted route on a case-by-case basis.
 - 4.5.4.4 The Department also reserves the right to change the list of permanently ~~and/or~~ or temporarily restricted routes at any time without notice to the permittee.

This regulation is being published as a final regulation in the June 2023 *Register*.